From: | (DYBX()THC) |

Sent: 6 Jun 2018 14:02:34 -0700

To: _ (PRO)
(DYBX()THC)

Cc:

Subject: Re: Vendor Meeting Request Westbridge Technologies

Ma'am
Thank you very much.

Regards

(B)E)(b)THC)

President
Compass Stratagem LLC

(B)E)(b)THC) |

3725 La Terraza Dr.
Sierra Vista, AZ 85650

=1

(B)E)(b)THC)

WWWw.compassstratagem.com

This communication is intended for the sole and exclusive use of the recipient, and it may
not be used for any other purpose of any kind without the express written permission of
the writer.

On Wed, Jun 6, 2018 at 1:55 PM| DEOINC) kPRO)
1 (B)BL(B)THC) | wrote:
Good Afternoon -

I received your capability statement late last week while out of the office. I have
forwarded it to one of our program offices for review. Should they determine there is
an interest, they will reach out to you.



Thanks,

(B)E)(b)THC) |

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2018, at 2:42 PM,| (BYEXITNC)
wrote:

Ma'am
-]

Last fall we submitted a White Paper to SandT DHS. After a few email exchanges we
were referred to DHS Industry Liaisons.

Attached is the updated version of the Westbridge White Paper discussing the capabilities
offered to support your mission. Superior smart phone exploitation - geolocation, access
to encrypted applications (WhatApp, Telegram, Signal, etc), voice interception, all via
remote access. No requirement to be in proximity to the target, or conduct forensics. The
owner of the device is NOT aware he is vulnerable.

These capabilities are MRL 10 and currently available for employment to support USSS
missions.

We welcome the opportunity to meet with your team and conduct a demonstration of
these superior intelligence collection and exploitation capabilities.

Ihave CC'd Mr.[ m@o@e  |Westbridge President, on this email.

Regards

(B)E)(b)THC)

President
Compass Stratagem LLC

(B)E)(b)THC)

3725 La Terraza Dr.
Sierra Vista, AZ 85650

=1

(B)E)(b)THC)




WWWw.compassstratagem.com

This communication is intended for the sole and exclusive use of the
recipient, and it may not be used for any other purpose of any kind without
the express written permission of the writer.

<Westbridge Technologies White Paper 2018.pdf>

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only.
Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail
system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement
sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you
and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If
you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the
sender immediately and delete it. --



From: | (B)E)(R)TIHC) |(PRO)

Sent: 6 Jun 2018 16:55:03 -0400

To:

Ce: (bYE)(BYTHC)

Subject: Re: Vendor Meeting Request Westbridge Technologies

Good Afternoon -

I received your capability statement late last week while out of the office. I have
forwarded it to one of our program offices for review. Should they determine there is an
interest, they will reach out to you.

Thanks,

(B)E)(b)THC) |

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2018, at 2:42 PM, | ©XEXE)T)C)
wrote:

Ma'am,

Last fall we submitted a White Paper to SandT DHS. After a few email exchanges we were
referred to DHS Industry Liaisons.

Attached is the updated version of the Westbridge White Paper discussing the capabilities
offered to support your mission. Superior smart phone exploitation - geolocation, access to
encrypted applications (WhatApp, Telegram, Signal, etc), voice interception, all via remote
access. No requirement to be in proximity to the target, or conduct forensics. The owner of
the device is NOT aware he is vulnerable.

These capabilities are MRL 10 and currently available for employment to support USSS
missions.

We welcome the opportunity to meet with your team and conduct a demonstration of these
superior intelligence collection and exploitation capabilities.

I have CC'd Mr. Westbridge President, on this email.

Regards

(B)E)(b)THC)

President
Compass Stratagem LLC

| oeonc |




3725 La Terraza Dr.
Sierra Vista, AZ 85650

=1

(B)E)(b)THC)

WWW.compassstratagem.com

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



From: mExoTe) |on behalf of Office Shared
Sent: 2 Dec 2016 12:59:27 +0000

To: [ (B)B)b)TNC)

(CID)]  wExmm©

(B)(B);(B)THC)

Cc: | (D)(B)(D)THC) |

| (b)B)BITIC)

[ B)EKBIT)C) |(MSP)

Subject: myexmmic) [Phantom demo

The meeting will start at 2 PM. We would like access to the meeting room at 1 PM so we can set up the
demo and establish needed connections. We will need wireless internet access and a HDMI connection to
a projector or large screen TV

Thanks

(B)(B);(B)THC)

Director

E-TEL Systems Corporation
43766 Trade Center Place
Suite 130

Dulles, VA 20166

(B)(B);(B)THC)

www.e-telsystems.com




